From: Heidi Freymiller

To: Johnson, Bryan; Tao, Yang; Cryan, Kathy

Cc: Latimer Burris, Amani; Carpenter Ridgeway; Streets; Transportation Commission; Crawley, Katie
Subject: Re:

Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:14:35 AM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hello,
I am following up for a second time regarding the issue below.
Can someone please follow up with me? Email or phone is fine.

Thank you,
Heidi Freymiller
608.354.9083

On Mon, Sep 25, 2023 at 10:43 PM Heidi Freymiller <heidifreymiller@gmail.com> wrote:
Hello, I provided the information below last month about lighting on the Starkweather Creek
bike path and asked to be contacted; I've not heard anything. Could someone please reach
out to me? Thank you,

Heidi

Bikeway Information

Date of Request: 08/15/2023

Request Type: Debris, Obstructions & Encroachments

Bike Path: Starkweather Creek

Location Type: Address

On Street Location: Melvin Court

Nearest Cross Street: Melvin Court

Other Location Details: Melvin Court to MATC Parking Lot

Problem Description: Last fall maintenance was done on streetlights on the path. The glass
was never installed and this has caused the lights to be very bright and blinding. I should not
be blinded by lights I'm not looking straight into. This creates a dangerous circumstance
where you cannot see into the woods until your eyes re-adjust. Please finish the work on
these lights. Lights near the MATC parking lot were either not replaced or the glass was
installed. PLease contact me regarding this issue.

Have you reported this issue before?: No

Should we contact you with the resolution? By Phone

Heidi Freymiller (she/her)
608.354.9083

I continue to bike and raise money to cure cancer!

Donate here: http://go.lympho.info/heidifreymiller
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